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The following states and library systems accept ABLE courses regarding their certification program. If you know 

of an organization that should be added to this list please contact us. 

 

Alabama Library Association  
6030 Monticello Drive, Montgomery AL 36117  
Phone: 334-414-0113 
Website: https://www.allanet.org/  

Alaska State Library 
PO 110571 Juneau, AK 99811-0571 
Phone: 907-465-2458 
Website: https://library.alaska.gov/  

Arizona State Library 
1101 W. Washington Str., Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Phone: 602-926-3604 
Website: https://azlibrary.gov/  

East Baton Rouge Parish Library 
Employee Training and Development 
7711 Goodwood Boulevard 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 
Phone: 225-231-3702 
Website: https://www.ebrpl.com/  

State Library of Kansas 
300 SW 10th, 169 West Topeka, KS 66612 
Voice: 785-296-2146 Fax: 785-368-7291 
Website: www.kslib.info  

Kentucky Department for Libraries & Archives 
300 Coffee Tree Road PO Box 537 
Frankfort, KY 40602-0537 
Phone: 502-564-8300 Ext. 219 
Website: http://kdla.ky.gov  

Maine State Library 
64 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333 
Phone: 207-287-5600 
Website: https://www.maine.gov/msl/  

 

 

 

 

Montana State Library 
Colet Bartow, CE Coordinator 
PO Box 201800, Helena, MT 59620 
Phone: (406) 444-3115 
Email: Colet.Bartow@mt.gov  
Website: 
https://msl.mt.gov/libraries/learning/Certification  

Nebraska Library Commission 
The Atrium, 12th and N, Lincoln, NE 68508 
Phone: 402-471-4004 
Website: https://nlc.nebraska.gov/  

Nevada State Library, Archives & Public Records 
100 N. Stewart Street, Carson City, NV 89701 
Website: https://nsla.nv.gov/development  

Vermont Department of Libraries 
60 Washington Street, Suite 2 
Barre, VT 05641 
Phone: 802-798-2567 
Website: http://libraries.vermont.gov 

Western Massachusetts Regional Library System 
(WMRLS) 
WMRLS librarians: If you got to this page 
after finishing a course, please fill out the 
form on the previous page and send to: 
Janet Eckert 
Continuing Education Coordinator 
Wstn Massachusetts Regional Library System 
P.O. Box 609 South Deerfield, MA 01373-0609 
Phone: 413-665-9898 x127 
Email: jeckert@wmrls.org 

West Virginia Library Commission 
Culture Center, 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, E 
Charleston, West Virginia 25305 
Phone: 304-558-3978 
Website: https://librarycommission.wv.gov/ 
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